Santosh Sawant

From: Prahalad Bhunia

Sent: 15 June 2024 16:45

To: Santosh Sawant

Cc: Ravi Jha; Avdhut Shingre

Subject: FW: Quotation for the List Bandra
Attachments: Quote - Copper Chimney Mumbai.pdf
Dear Santosh,

Quotation for Veer Hotelware, Please process the PO,

Thanks & Regards,

Prahalad Bhunia

Supply Chain and Procurement

CharCoal Concepts

https://charcoalconcepts.com/

Lotus Court, Ground Floor, Door No.12-A, Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400018  T: +91 22 4212 4234 | M: +91 8657 4855 45

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Shikha Nath <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>; Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Prahalad
Bhunia <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>; Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>

Cc: Granville Vaz <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>; bimal.khurana@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llist

Please Proceed

@Avdhut Shingre @Tikendrajeet Singh@Prahalad Bhunia

From: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Shikha Nath <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>; Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Prahalad
Bhunia <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>

Cc: Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>; Granville Vaz <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>;
bimal.khurana@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llist

Dear Ma’am,

Please find 2" Revised quote as per the telephonic conversation.



Regards,
Vishal

From: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>

Sent: 31 May 2024 14:13

To: 'Shikha Nath' <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>; 'Avdhut Shingre' <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>;
'Prahalad Bhunia' <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Tikendrajeet Singh' <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>; 'Granville Vaz' <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llst

Hello Ma’am,
Good Day!

Please find the revised quotation with all the changes required to you.

Regards,
Vishal

From: Shikha Nath <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 31 May 2024 13:03

To: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>; Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Prahalad
Bhunia <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>

Cc: Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>; Granville Vaz <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llist

We need to add 6inch Kadhai as well — Rose Gold with SS inside
Snack Tongs as well

From: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; Prahalad Bhunia <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shikha Nath <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>; Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>;
Granville Vaz <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>

Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llst

Hello Mr. Avdhut,

Good day!

Please find the revised PI for your reference ...

Regards,
Vishal

From: Vishal <agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 14:53

To: 'Avdhut Shingre' <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>; 'Prahalad Bhunia' <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Shikha Nath' <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>; 'Tikendrajeet Singh' <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>;




'Granville Vaz' <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>
Subject: RE: Quotation for the Llst

Hello Mr, Avdhut,

Please find the attached quotation here with this mail, please check and revert back with the final purchase
quantity.

For any query related the quote please contact us.

Thanks & Regards,

Vishal - Pandey

(Executive — Sales & Marketing) Domestic
VEER HOTELWARE LLP.

DLF-39, Kirti Nagar, New Delhi - 110015, INDIA
Mobile: +91 9354338049
Email-:agmd@vhabimakhurangroup.com

From: Avdhut Shingre <avdhut.shingre@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 29 May 2024 10:19

To: Prahalad Bhunia <prahalad.bhunia@k-corp.in>; Agmd@vhabimalkhuranagroup.com

Cc: Shikha Nath <shikha.nath@copperchimney.in>; Tikendrajeet Singh <tikendrajeet.singh@copperchimney.in>;
Granville Vaz <granville.vaz@copperchimney.in>

Subject: Quotation for the List

Hi Vikas,

Below is the list of items which are shortlisted and | am attaching images here for your reference :

Sr. No Materials Code Brand uom Rate
1| AP Spoon Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
2 | AP Fork Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
3 | AP Knife Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
4 | AP Soup Spoon Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
5 | Tea Spoon Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
6 | Service Spoon Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
7 | Service Fork Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
8 | Demitasse Spoon Grainy Veer Hotelware Nos
9 | Ice Tongs 8117 | Veer Hotelware Nos

10 | Napkin Holder ( Rose Gold Colour ) | NHS 32449 Veer Hotelware Nos

11 | Finger Bowl with underliner 358 UL Veer Hotelware Nos

12 | Bar Tool Stand BTS 1466 B Veer Hotelware Nos
Wine Bucket & Stand Black and

13 | rose gold WBS 840 PLG Veer Hotelware Nos

3



14 | Waste Picket with Tong WPT 7705 Veer Hotelware Nos
Wine Holder Stand with Marble
15 | Base WHS 6151 SB Veer Hotelware Nos
Copper Finish SS
16 | Kadhai 1 -6 Inch inside Veer Hotelware Nos
Copper Finish SS
17 | Kadhai 1-7 Inch inside Veer Hotelware Nos

Regards,

Avdhut




4 Search all 4G 2:14 PM @an )

{ Domestic_Catalog_Final... Q)




WBS 840 PLG



WINE HOLDER STAND SS
WITH BLACK MARBLE BASE

Code :  WHS 61515B
Dimension :  325X1775 X 28.75 CM
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FINGER BOWL W/UNDERLII

Code :  358/UL
Dimension :  15.3x15.
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